

-----Original Message-----

From: Howard Fine [mailto:howard@pactv.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2003 6:59 AM
To: Plesnik Linda
Subject: Re: Frequency Coordination

I would agree to that. We would need to have an on site telephone number as well in case we get any complaints from viewers.

Plesnik Linda wrote:

> Howard,
>
> I'd like to propose that we will bring our demo inside the hotel. We
> would operate at less than 1 watt and would be inside the building
which
> would eliminate any possible interference.
>

> Thanks,

>

> Linda

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Howard Fine [mailto:howard@pactv.com]
> Sent: Friday, October 24, 2003 1:17 PM
> To: Plesnik Linda
> Subject: Re: Frequency Coordination
>

> The problem is that there are homes around the hotel that have
> antenna on them. No station would tolerate any interference to
their
> reception.

>

> Plesnik Linda wrote:

>

>>Howard,

>>

>>I understand your concerns regarding my frequency coordination request at Dana Point, Ca. I'd like to propose the following-

>>

>>We will now operate at 2 watts or less and will have a directional antenna that will be pointed down at the St. Regis Hotel. Our antenna height will be lower than 20 feet above ground. We will be on the golf course, there are no other buildings in the area and the Pacific Ocean is behind us. We will operate at the minimal power necessary for the 100 meter distance from the antenna to the demonstration and this could be less than 2 watts. The return path will be less than 200 milliwatts. The demos will be in the building and not mobile and will only be performed during normal business hours. The transmitter will be off the air the rest of the time.

>>

>>Please let me know if this is acceptable.

>>

>>Thank you for your consideration.

>>

>>Linda Plesnik

>>
>>
>>
>>-----Original Message-----
>>From: Howard Fine [mailto:howard@pactv.com]
>>Sent: Friday, October 17, 2003 6:02 PM
>>To: Plesnik Linda
>>Subject: Re: Frequency Coordination
>>
>>
>>All of those channels are in the Grade A coverage area of TV channels
>>60, 61 , 62, 65, 66. The only one that doe snot have a full power is
>>channel 67. It does have a Low Power LPTV running 2,000 watts from
Mt.
>>Harvard. There signal does also cover this area.
>>
>>Plesnik Linda wrote:
>>
>>
>>
>>>Howard,
>>>
>>>Flarion Technologies has filed for an STA with the FCC to
demonstrate
>>>our broadband mobile IP technology in Dana Point, CA scheduled
>>>for Oct. 30 - Nov. 4. The demo involves our COLT (Cell on Light
>>>Truck) which will be parked at the St. Regis Hotel. The COLT
operates
>>>on a 1.25 MHz Channel in the 747-762 MHz band with 20 watts ERP.
The
>>>demo will utilize several mobiles operating on a paired channel in
the
>>>777-792 MHz band with 600 milliwatts ERP.
>>>
>>>The COLT antennas are mounted on a mast extendable to 40 feet above
>>>ground level.
>>>
>>>The actual demo is scheduled for Nov. 2-4. The COLT will arrive on
>>>Sept. 30th for testing.
>>>
>>>Please let me know if you have any concerns/questions regarding this
>>>demo. I would appreciate an email reply so I can document our
>>>frequency coordination process.
>>>
>>>Thank you for your consideration.
>>>
>>>Linda Plesnik
>>>
>>>
>>>Linda Plesnik, Trade Show & Events Manager <<http://www.flarion.com/>>
>>>OFFICE +1 908 947 7003, MOBILE +1 732 672
>>>4010, FAX +1
>>>908-997-2050, www.flarion.com <<http://www.flarion.com/>>
>>>Bedminster One, 135 Route 202-206 South, Bedminster, NJ 07921
>>>
>>>
>>>

>>>
>>>